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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Senate
FROM: Jonathan Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies

Chair, Senate Graduate Studies Committee
SUBJECT:  Faculty of Education: curriculum changes (GS2006.39)

DATE: 24" October 2006
ce Tom O’Shea, Facuity of Education

~ For information

At its October 16™ 2006 meeting, SGSC approved the following curriculum changes in
the Faculty of Education:

a. Minor course changes

EDUC 845-4 to EDUC 845-5 Learning Mathematics with Computers
To bring credit hours in line with equivalent courses

EDUC 946-5 Doctoral Seminar in Mathematics Education
Prerequisite change

b. Course renumbering

EDUC 831-5 to EDUC 921-5 Seminar in Philosophy and Educational Theory
EDUC 836-5 to EDUC 922-5 Advanced Seminar in Epistemology and Education
Education uses 900 numbers for PhD courses, and this reflects the new PhD stream in
Philosophy of Education

c. New stream to PhD program in Curriculum Theory and Implementation: Philosophy
of Education

This stream has the same general requirements as Curriculum Theory and
Implementation, and substitutes two courses in Curriculum Theory with two courses in
Philosophy of Education.

Senators wishing to consult the documents concerning these items should contact Bobbie
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrant@sfu.ca
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